
Cardiovascular Technology – Invasive option (AAS) 
Cardiovascular Technology – Non-invasive option (AAS) 
 
Cardiovascular Credentialing International (CCI) website: https://cci-online.org/ 
 
Commission on Accreditation of Allied Health Education Programs (CAAHEP) website: 
https://www.caahep.org/ 
 
Joint Review Committee on Education in Cardiovascular Technology (JRC-CVT) 
website: https://www.jrccvt.org/ 
 
 
The following links provide details for appropriate state agencies: 
 
Alabama 
https://www.albme.org/ 
 
Alaska 
http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/MedicalExaminer/Pages/default.aspx 
 
Arizona 
https://www.azmd.gov/ 
 
Arkansas 
http://www.armedicalboard.org/ 
 
California 
https://www.mbc.ca.gov/ 
 
Colorado 
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical 
 
Connecticut 
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH 
 
Delaware 
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/ 
 
Florida 
https://www.floridahealth.gov/ 
 
Georgia 
https://dph.georgia.gov/ 
 
Hawaii 
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/ 



 
Idaho 
https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/Home.aspx 
 
Illinois 
https://www.idfpr.com/ 
 
Indiana 
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/medical-licensing-board-of-indiana/ 
 
Iowa 
https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure 
 
Kansas 
https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-
commission/health-occupations-credentialing/lists/listsProvider17/hoc-training-provider-
information/training-provider-information 
 
Kentucky 
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Surgical-Assistant.aspx 
 
Louisiana 
https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/page/275 
 
Maine 
https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlc/about-us/rules-regulations 
 
Maryland 
https://health.maryland.gov/Pages/contactus.aspx 
 
Massachusetts 
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/division-of-health-care-facility-licensure-and-certification 
 
Michigan 
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-76106-42245--,00.html 
 
Minnesota 
https://mn.gov/dhs/general-public/licensing/ 
 
Mississippi 
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html 
 
Missouri 
https://health.mo.gov/seniors/nursinghomes/licensecert.php 
 
Montana 



https://dphhs.mt.gov/ 
 
Nebraska 
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Licensing-Home-Page.aspx 
 
Nevada 
http://dhhs.nv.gov/ 
 
New Hampshire 
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/ 
 
New Jersey 
https://www.state.nj.us/nj/employ/permits/ 
 
New Mexico 
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/ 
 
New York 
https://www.health.ny.gov/ 
 
North Carolina 
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/providers/licensure 
 
North Dakota 
https://www.ndbon.org/ 
 
Ohio 
https://nursing.ohio.gov/ 
 
Oklahoma 
https://nursing.ok.gov/ 
 
Oregon 
https://www.oregon.gov/omb/pages/default.aspx 
https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx 
 
Pennsylvania 
https://www.health.pa.gov/Pages/default.aspx 
 
Rhode Island 
https://health.ri.gov/ 
 
South Carolina 
https://www.llr.sc.gov/med/ 
 
South Dakota 



https://doh.sd.gov/providers/licensure/ 
 
Texas 
https://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing 
 
Utah 
https://health.utah.gov/all-licensing 
 
Vermont 
https://www.healthvermont.gov/ 
 
Virginia 
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/ 
 
Washington 
https://www.doh.wa.gov/ 
 
West Virginia 
https://dhhr.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx 
 
Wisconsin 
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ 
 
Wyoming 
https://health.wyo.gov/ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


